



VIA EMAIL

October 19, 2018

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess, Secretary
New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12233

*Re: Case 15-E-0751 – In the Matter of the Value of Distributed Energy Resources
Matter 17-01277 – In the Matter of the Value of Distributed Energy Resources Working
Group Regarding Rate Design*

Dear Secretary Burgess:

Please find with this cover letter the comments of the Clean Energy Parties (CEP) on the Mass Market Bill Impact Analysis and E3 NEM Successor Rate Design Analysis presented at the stakeholder meeting on October 10, 2018.

In addition, please also find a short letter recommending CEP iterations in the rate designs to be considered for future modelling.

Please feel free to contact me at (518) 487-1744 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "David Gahl". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

David Gahl
Solar Energy Industries Association
(on behalf of the Clean Energy
Parties)

cc: Theodore Kelly (via email)
Warren Myers (via email)
Marco Padula (via email)